Re: VC Resort - 1/21/2023 Darling, Caroline TOUR ONLY WITH GIFTING URGENT PLEASE

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 30/01/2023 08:28

Hello,

These guests were NQ. Because
They toured on 01/16 with Different company as an OPC.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 1:48:59 PM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: VC Resort - 1/21/2023 Darling, Caroline TOUR ONLY WITH GIFTING URGENT PLEASE

Hello,

Tour booked.

01/21 @ 11am
Tour ID: 248260

Vista Cay Resort.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 4:40:33 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: VC Resort - 1/21/2023 Darling, Caroline TOUR ONLY WITH GIFTING URGENT PLEASE

Ellie,
This client is touring for gift of $150.00 in Visa card.

Thanks
Michele


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/
tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

